

Seaman, Sam

From: Messina, Jillian
Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2020 3:46 PM
To: Carly Sitrin
Subject: Re: Party in TR last night?

Of course!

Have a nice rest of your Sunday!

Jillian Messina
Media Relations
Toms River Police Department
(732) 349-0150 Ext. 1878



From: Carly Sitrin <[redacted]>
Date: Sunday, November 1, 2020 at 3:45 PM
To: "Messina, Jillian" <[redacted]>
Subject: Re: Party in TR last night?

CAUTION: This message originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Jillian, appreciate your prompt response!

-Carly

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Messina, Jillian <jme[redacted]>
Sent: Sunday, November 1, 2020 3:14:56 PM
To: Carly Sitrin <[redacted]>
Subject: Re: Party in TR last night?

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Good afternoon,

On Saturday October 31st at approximately 8:40 PM police were called to 180 Yellowbank Rd in Toms River for reports of a large party with loud music. The party was shut down by officers, there were no charges.

Jillian Messina
Media Relations
Toms River Police Department
(732) 349-0150 Ext. 1878



From: Carly Sitrin <[REDACTED]>
Date: Sunday, November 1, 2020 at 2:43 PM
To: Media <Media@trpolice.org>
Subject: Party in TR last night?

CAUTION: This message originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jillian,

Carly Sitrin here with Politico, apologies for emailing on a Sunday but I'm being sent some Snapchat and TikTok videos of a supposedly massive house party in Toms River last night at the house of a Board of Ed candidate Bridget Maillard?

Did the TR police break up any large gatherings last night where social distancing/masks were not being adhered to?

Hope you're well.

Best,
Carly

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)